Thursday, June 7, 2018 at 3:34:48 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: [Reconsideration Request] Update on Reconsideration Request 16-11
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 at 2:38:40 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Flip Petillion (sent by reconsider <reconsider-bounces@icann.org>)

To: Reconsideration

Attachments: image001.png, ATTO0001.txt

Dear Members of the Board,

We hereby accept your invitation to make a telephonic presentation. We are available in the week of 23 April
between 9:00 and 17:00 UTC.

In view of the upcoming Easter holiday and the fact that | represent a consortium of different applicants, |
respectfully request to extend the deadline to submit the additional submission until 9 April 2018.

Thank you in advance.

Best regards,

Flip Petillion
Contact Information Redacted
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From: Reconsideration <Reconsideration@icann.org>
Date: Monday, 19 March 2018 at 23:04

. ... Contact Information Redacted
To: Flip Petillion
Cc: Reconsideration <Reconsideration@icann.org>
Subject: Update on Reconsideration Request 16 11

Dear Mr. Petillion,

On 15 March 2018, in Resolution 2018.03.15.11, the ICANN Board “directe[d] the Board
Accountability Mechanisms Committee [BAMC] to move forward with consideration of the
remaining Reconsideration Requests relating to the CPE process that were placed on hold
pending completion of the [Community Priority Evaluation] (CPE) Process Review in
accordance with the Transition Process of Reconsideration Responsibilities from the BGC to
the BAMC Jicann.org] document.”

To ensure that the review of the pending Reconsideration Requests are conducted in an
efficient manner, the BAMC has developed a Roadmaplicann.org] for the review the requests.
In accordance with the Roadmaplicann.org], the BAMC invites you to submit additional
information relating to Request 16-11, provided that the submission is limited to any new
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information/argument based upon the CPE Process Review Reports. Any such additional
submission shall be limited to ten pages. The deadline to submit such additional submission is
two weeks from today, which is 2 April 2018.

Additionally, accordance with the Roadmaplicann.org], the BAMC invites you to make a
telephonic oral presentation to the BAMC in support of your reconsideration request. Please
note that the BAMC asks that any such presentation be limited to providing additional
information that is relevant to the evaluation of Request 16-11 and that is not already covered
by the written materials. If you would like to proceed with a telephonic presentation to the
BAMC, please provide confirmation by 23 March 2018. Please include your availability for a
30-minute telephonic presentation in March and April with your response.

Best regards,

ICANN

12025 Waterfront Drive, Suite 300
Los Angeles, CA 90094
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